



BRADFORD D. MUIR, ABV

Supervisor

As a Supervisor at Vallit Advisors, Bradford Muir (Brad) is focused on providing dispute consulting, forensic accounting, and business valuation services to clients across various industries in a wide variety of complex litigation matters. Brad is Accredited in Business Valuation (ABV) by the AICPA.

Professional Background

Brad has experience in complex dispute and forensic matters including commercial damages, patent infringement, and intellectual property disputes, capital transactions, reasonable royalty analysis, contract disputes, asset tracing, civil and criminal fraud investigations, and sources and uses of cash analysis. In addition, Brad has performed numerous valuations of privately held businesses in various industries in both the dispute and non-dispute settings.

Brad is responsible for supervising the Vallit associates and analysts, communicating with clients and attorneys, conducting management interviews, preparing and reviewing financial models and written expert reports, and performing industry and economic research in support of client engagements. He also assists the Vallit partners with deposition and trial preparation.

Prior to joining Vallit, Brad was a senior associate at a regional CPA firm's Forensic & Valuation Services group. Prior to that, he worked for a regional middle-market investment bank supporting mergers and acquisitions. He is Accredited in Business Valuation (ABV) and a member of the Forensic and Valuation Services (FVS) section of the AICPA. Brad is also a candidate member of the American Society of Appraisers (ASA), and a member of the Baltimore Estate Planning Council's Emerging Planners Group. Brad earned his bachelor's degree in Economics in 2011 from the George Washington University in Washington, D.C.

Professional Experience

Vallit Advisors, December 2019 - Present
Ellin & Tucker's Forensic & Valuation Services Group, 2018 - 2019
Northwestern Mutual's Wealth Management Company, 2016 - 2018
SC&H Capital's Investment Banking Group, 2014 - 2016
Genna & Associates, 2013 - 2014

bmuir@vallitadvisors.com

Annapolis:
One Annapolis St., Suite 201
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
443-482-9500 Ext 113

Washington, DC:
1200 G Street, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
202-652-4500 Ext 113

Baltimore:
9515 Deereco Road, Suite 407
Timonium, Maryland 21093
443-482-9500 Ext 113

Education

The George Washington University BA,
Economics
Accredited in Business Valuation (ABV)
Candidate member of the American
Society of Appraisers (ASA)